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QUESTION 1

What are three types of automation scripts used on a Junos device? (Choose three.) 

A. op scripts 

B. commit scripts 

C. boot scripts 

D. event scripts 

E. control scripts 

Correct Answer: ABD 

 

QUESTION 2

You are developing a network monitoring strategy to track network response time and availability. The 

monitoring strategy should be scalable to accommodate future network growth. 

Which two statements are true in this scenario? (Choose two.) 

A. Network reachability monitoring functions should be centralized to a dedicated monitoring device. 

B. RPM allows the monitoring of reachability, but does not allow delay or jitter monitoring. 

C. Network reachability monitoring functions should be delegated to each network device. 

D. RMON is a standardized system that is not vendor specific. 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 3

What are two reasons why you would send an RFP to multiple vendors (Choose two.) 

A. to eliminate vendors who cannot meet the requirements 

B. to warranty the process against fraud 

C. to satisfy international law requiring a minimum of three vendors 

D. to compare competing proposals 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 4
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Which three steps are part of business continuity planning? (Choose three.) 

A. Assess the risks. 

B. Know your staff. 

C. Know your network. 

D. Understand your tools. 

E. Test the plan. 

Correct Answer: ABC 

 

QUESTION 5

Which three questions should be asked when performing a business impact analysis? (Choose three.) 

A. What is the cost of both partial and full outages? 

B. What is the replacement cost of the core switches? 

C. Which functions and services are critical to the company\\'s survival? 

D. How many redundant data paths are there? 

E. How long could an outage be sustained? 

Correct Answer: ACE 
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